

maxon CIC Corp. ,
137 - 130, Chongho Bldg. 7 - 61,
Yangjae - dong, Seocho - ku, Seoul, Korea
TEL. +82 - 2 - 3498 - 3114
FAX. +82 - 2 - 3498 - 3113
<http://www.maxoncic.com>

maxon

SEP.9.2005

Sandra Haase
FCC Laboratory Division
7455 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia, Md. 21046

In re: Application for additional certification

Dear Ms. Haase:

Pursuant to Section 2.933 of the Commission's rules, Maxon CIC Corp. is applying to obtain a new authorization of [F3JSD125V2], granted on May 1, 1998. The new FCC ID will be [RXUSD125V2]. The new authorization is not intended to replace [F3JSD125V2]. The purpose of this request is to correct administrative errors which resulted in transfer of the the original grantee code.

Enclosed with this application is a photograph [or drawing] of the new label bearing the FCC ID, and photographs of the exterior of the device, including its operating controls.

Maxon certifies that there have been no changes to the equipment since the original grant and the original test results will continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment.

Please be advised that, pursuant to instructions from Mr. Rashmi Doshi, a fee of \$545.00 is being submitted with this application to cover it and five other similar applications.

If there are any questions, please contact ...

Sincerely yours,



JH Kim
TWR Sales Director

maxon